

Mid-Coast Waste Watch Meeting
May 25, 2017
12:30 PM @ Richardson Room - Rockport Town Office

1. Discussion of Volunteer Agreement for swap shop
 - We will be discussing and editing the volunteer agreement for the swap shop. Hopefully we can approve the final language in this meeting.

2. Discussion of Waste Audit and scheduling the first one
 - We will be discussing which supplies and the number of volunteers we need as well as the workflow for our first waste audit.

3. Action item updates and assigning new action items
 - Current action items to follow-up on:
 - Suggestion box for employees at transfer station (Jim)
 - Donation box (Josh will donate one, it just needs to be bolted to wall)
 - Electrical for metal building (Jim)

4. Non-agenda items

5. Adjourn

Next Meeting – June 1, 2017, 12:30 PM, Richardson Room - Rockport Town Office